
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

Date: 03-14-2022 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2/14/2022
• Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2_14_2022.pdf

Announcements

Director's Report

DRC Report

2. Church's Chicken - 1901 N. Reynolds Road - Replat

Kimmley Horn - Requesting Recomendation of Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

3. Crosspointe Park - Farmer's Market

Ryan Ingold - Requesting Approval for Farmer's Market at Park - APPROVED

• 0528-PLN-02.pdf

• 0528-PLN-01.pdf

4. First Southern Baptist Church - New Playground

Peter Cunningham - Requesting Approval for New Playground - APPROVED

• 0531-PLN-02.pdf

• 0531-PLN-01.pdf

5. Casey's Marketing Company - Sign Permit

Condray Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0525-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

6. Church's Chicken - 1901 Reynolds Road - Replat

Kimmley Horn - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0527-LTR-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/planning_commission_meeting_minutes_2_14_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0528-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0528-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0531-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0531-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0525-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0527-ltr-01.pdf


• 0527-PLN-01.pdf

• 0527-APP-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0527-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_92/0527-app-01.pdf


Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 14th 2022

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
 

CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Rick Johnson calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present:
● Commissioners Absent:

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS

No Announcements.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 1/10/2022

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Arey, Seconded by Commissioner Hooten.
Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 nays. None Absent.

2. Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 1/31/2022

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Arey, Seconded by Commissioner Hooten.
Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 nays. None Absent.

Vice-Chairman Burgess read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

3. 46 Wagner Cove - Conditional Use Permit for Accessory Structure

Naomi Ashburn - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use permit for an Accessory

Structure that is over allotted sqft. - Ward 3 - Recommended Approval based on meeting Criteria for

Public Hearing



4. 1318 Crossing Loop - Conditional Use for Short Term Rental

James Cox - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permit - Ward 3 -

Recommended Approval based on meeting Criteria for Public Hearing

5. She Hair & Beauty Supply - 5313 HWY 5 Ste 310

L Graphics - Requesting Approval for Facade Sign - Ward 2 - STAFF APPROVED • 0520-APP-01.pdf

6. 103 S. Walnut - Live/Work Unit

Angie Stevens - Requesting Approval for New Addition for Live Work Unit - APPROVED

7. Market Place Center - Marketplace II Subdivision - Updated Site Plan

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Updates to Site Plan - APPROVED

8. Jacob's Corner Subdivision - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat - Recommended

Approval

9. Bryant Street Specifications - Amendment for Boring Specifications

Public Works - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Proposed Amendments to Street

Specifications - Recommended Approval

10. Springhill Estates Subdivision - Modification from Code on Sidewalks and Changes to Plat

Phillip Lewis Engineering - Requesting Approval for Modification from Code on Sidewalk Location and

Changes to Plat - Recommended Approval

PUBLIC HEARING

11. 46 Wagner Cove - Conditional Use Permit For Accessory Structure

Naomi Ashburn - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use permit for an Accessory
Structure that is over allotted Sqft. - Ward 3

After Discussion on the purpose for the CUP, Chairman Johnson opened the public hearing and
asked for people here to speak on the rezoning to come forward.
Butch Higginbotham came foward and spoke in favor of the CUP, stating that homes in this area
are smaller than average homes in Bryant  and need more space. Seeing no more people come
forward, Chairman Johnson Called for a Roll Call Vote. 8 Yays, 0 Nays. None Absent.

12. 1318 Crossing Loop - Conditional Use for Short Term Rental

James Cox - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permit - Ward 3



After Discussion on the purpose for the CUP, Chairman Johnson asked about the notification
process and stated his concern that the public was not properly notified due to the sign not still
being displayed in the front yard. After a short discussion on the matter, Commissioner Penfield
made a motion for a continuance of the hearing, Erwin Seconded.  Voice vote, 8 yays, 0 nays.
None absent.

Motion to Close Public Hearing made by Commissioner Burgess, Seconded by Commissioner
Penfield. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 nays. None Absent.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Jacobs Corner Subdivision - Preliminary Plat
Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Preliminary Plat and Modification from Subdivision
Code for Waiver on Half Street Improvements

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 8 yays,
0 nays, None Absent.

2. Springhill Estates Subdivision - Modification from Code on Sidewalks and Changes to Plat
Phillip Lewis Engineering - Requesting Approval for Modification from Code on Sidewalk Location
and Changes to Plat

After brief discussion on the item, Commissioner Penfield made motion to approve moving the
sidewalks to the North side of the roadway with transitions and Crosswalks, and a signed MOU
for when the sidewalk will be built. Seconded by Statton. Roll call vote to approve. 8 yays, 0 nays,
None Absent.

Commissioner Erwin made a motion to move the following item to be next on the agenda,
seconded by Penfield.  Voice Vote, 8 yays, 0 Nays.
Commissioner Penfield made a motion to add it to the agenda, Seconded by Erwin.  Voice vote, 8
yays, 0 nays.

3. REQUEST TO ADD - Crosspointe Church Property - Modification from Heart of Bryant Code
Ryan Ingold - Requesting Approval for Modification from HOB Code for Higher Percentage of
Facade Material

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve the use
of the board and batten style siding on the facade of the building. 8 yays, 0 nays, None Absent.

4. Bryant Street Specifications - Amendments for Boring Specifications
Public Works - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Proposed Amendments

After brief discussion on the item, Commissioner Statton made a motion to recommend to council
that they approve the amendment by doing three readings and adding an emergency clause.
Seconded by Arey. Roll Call Vote, 8 yays, 0 nays, None Absent.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT



Truett asked the Commission to take a look at the new website and to provide feedback.  He also
let the Commission know that the Tyler Software implementation has started.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Penfield, Seconded by Commissioner Statton. Voice
Vote, 8 Yays, 0 nays. None Absent. Meeting was adjourned.

__________________________          _____________

Chairman, Rick Johnson                       Date

__________________________          _____________

Secretary, Tracy Picanco                   Date



PROPOSED PORCH

PROPOSED PATH

NEW AWNING

RESTROOMS



NEW FOOD TRUCK PARKING

NEW FOOD TRUCK 

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (2)

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (2)

POWER PANEL

NEW PARK SIGN

NEW FOOD TRUCK PARKING

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (1)







0 60 120 180 24030

ft.



























 

kimley-horn.com 601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350, San Antonio, TX 78216 210 541 9166 

 

February 8, 2022 

Planning Commission  

City of Bryant 

210 SW 3rd Street  

Bryant, AR 72022 

 

RE: Church’s Chicken Replat – Letter to Planning Commission 

To Whom it May Concern: 
 
Kimley-Horn and Associates is submitting on behalf of Ampler Development to replat Lot 2 of the 10 
Fitness Subdivision that will be located at 1901 N Reynolds Road. The replat is necessary to abandon 
an existing 20’ sewer easement (B. 55, P. 16-18) for a portion of a sewer line that is no longer in place. 
The replat will also establish a proposed 20’ utility easement on an eight-inch sanitary sewer that is 
currently in place, as well as, a 15’ utility easement for a water line extension that will be utilized for 
domestic and irrigation services and public fire hydrant.  
 
 
Please contact me at (210) 321-3433 or matthew.gatto@kimley-horn.com should you have any 

questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Matt Gatto, EIT. 

Project Manager 



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

4
8
''C

P
P

4
8
''C

P
P

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W

2''W
FO

C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

OHW

O
HW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

O
H
W

O
H
W

O
H
W

O
H
W

O
H
W

O
H

W

O
H

W

O
H

W

24''CPP

WITNESS

5/8" IPS

@ 25.00'

ELECTRICAL

TRANSFORMER

5/8" IPS

5/8" IPF

NO ID R/W

18''R
C
P

5/8" IPF

ID: 1737

24''CPP

24''CPP

24''CPP

24''CPP

24''CPP

18''C
P
P

18''C
P
P

1" CONDUIT

5/8" IPF

NO ID

2''W

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8''S
S

8''S
S

8''S
S

8''S
S

8''S
S

30''C
PP

30''CPP

30''C
PP

30''CPP

FO
C

FO
C

30''CPP

30''CPP

30''CPP

36''R
C
P

~

8''S
S

8''S
S

PK SET

W/DISK

PK SET

W/DISK

TBM PK

NAIL

FOUND

EL=392.79

S 88°19'00" E  372.76' (M)
S 88°16'03" E  372.78' (R)

N 88°19'00" W  332.24'

1" OPEN TOP

PIPE FOUND SW

CORNER LOT 1

N
 0

1°
41

'4
6"

 E
  1

61
.1

1'

N 45
°39

'21
" E

  8
8.7

9'

S 40°31'31" E  113.23'

S 60°31'52" E  101.72'

S 49°47'52" E  82.68'

L1

5/8" IPF

NO ID R/W

20'

20'

40' ACCESS

EASEMENT

DOC. 2020-001304

50' BUILDING SETBACK

DOC. 2020-001304

50
'

15' DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEM
ENT DOC. 2020-001304

15
'

10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY
EASEMENT DOC. 2020-001304

1
0
'

20
' S

E
W

E
R

 E
A
S
E
M

E
N

T

B
 5

5,
 P

A
G

E
 1

6-
18

C
R

O
S
S
 H

A
T
C

H
E
D

 A
R

E
A

A
B
A
N

D
O

N
E
D

 P
E
R

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T

20'

LOT 2

DOC. 2020-001304

0.93±  40,406 SF±

~ASPHALT~

~ASPHALT~

~ASPHALT~

~GRAVEL~

~G
R
AVEL~

~CONC~

AR
KAN

SAS STATE H
IG

H
W

AY #183 (R
/W

 VAR
IES)

LOT 1

DOC. 2020-001304

C
O

N
C
 SID

EW
ALK

5/8" IPF

NO ID R/W

5/8" IPF
N
O

 ID
 R

/W

L2

L3

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''WA
S
 P

E
R
 G

IS

M
A
P
S

AS P
ER

 G
IS

M
APS

~
UNION BANK OF BENTON

LOT 11, BIG OAK

PAR: 840-01260-000

1819 N. REYNOLDS ROAD

UNION BANK OF BENTON

LOT 10, BIG OAK

PAR: 840-01259-000

1819 N. REYNOLDS ROAD

UNION BANK OF BENTON

LOT 9, BIG OAK

PAR: 840-01258-000

1819 N. REYNOLDS ROAD

LIPSMEYER JAMES F & BETTY

LOT 8, BIG OAK

PAR: 840-01257-000

ETHEL DRIVE

SHEMWELL FRED & BILLY FRED

SHEMWELL

LOT 7, BIG OAK

PAR: 840-01256-000

204 ETHEL DRIVE

EMA PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

LLC

LOT 5, BIG OAK

PAR: 840-01254-000

1806 MELBA CIR

1905 REYNOLDS RD LLC

LOT 1, 10 FITNESS ADDITION

PAR: 840-00753-001

1905 REYNOLDS RD

1905 REYNOLDS RD LLC

LOT 1, 10 FITNESS ADDITION

PAR: 840-00753-001

1905 REYNOLDS RD

WING WALL

BROKEN

R/W EASEMENT

BK 118, PG 523

11

UNDERGROUND

DETENTION AREA

FO
C

4
8
''C

P
P

4
8
''C

P
P

C-2

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8''SS 8''SS

C-2

20
' S

EW
ER

 E
ASEM

EN
T

PER
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T

20'

U
TIL

IT
Y

EASEM
EN

T

PER
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T

S 40°31'31" E

21.46'

S 48
°02

'51
" W

  3
6.2

7'

N 48
°02

'51
" E

  2
1.6

4'

N 40°31'31" W
5.83'

N 41°57'09" W

15.00'

22
.4

6'

15
.0

3'

LEGEND
 IRON PIN SET (IPS)

 IRON PIN FOUND, AS NOTED

 SIGN, AS NOTED

 SEWER MANHOLE

 SEWER CLEAN OUT

 MAIL BOX

 FIRE HYDRANT

 WATER VALVE
DY

H

 UTILITY POLE

 GUY WIRE

 IRRIGATION VALVE 

 FOC LOCATION POST

 FOC PULL BOX

 TELEPHONE BOX

 GRATE INLET

 STORM MANHOLE

 CIRCLE STORM INLET

 PROPERTY LINE

 EASEMENT LINE

 SETBACK LINES

 OVERHEAD WIREOHW

X  FENCE LINE

G  GAS LINE, AS NOTED

ST  STORM SEWER PIPE, AS NOTED

FOC  STORM SEWER PIPE, AS NOTED

G

W

SS

 GAS LINE, AS NOTED

 WATER LINE, AS NOTED

 SANITARY SEWER, AS NOTED

 LIGHT POLE

 P. K. NAIL SET (PKS)

 BENCHMARK, AS NOTED

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 S 39°57'33" E 17.75'

L2 S 49°31'26" E 40.01'

L3 S 40°50'39" W 5.03'

SCALE 1" =  20'

0 20 40 60

SITE

R
e

v
is

io
n

D
a

te
N

o
.

 1202 CROSSLAND AVE.
CLARKSVILLE, TN 37040
PHONE 931-645-2524
 FAX 931-645-2768

dave@younghobbs.com

11/2/2021

10/13/2021

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE: (FIELD)

DATE: (OFFICE)

KAB

KAB-CLH

196-21YHA PRO. #

OWNER
INFORMATION

FAN 4 INVESTMENTS 2, LLC, an

Arkansas limited liability company

DOC. 2018-013607

PARCEL 840-00753-002

PART OF THE NW 14 OF THE NW 14,

SECTION 27, T1S, R15W

SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS

REPLAT LOT 2

10 FITNESS

ADDITION

YOUNG - HOBBS

AND

ASSOCIATES

AMPLER
DEVELOPMENT,

LLC

SHEET 1 OF 1

REYNO
LDS RD

BASIS OF BEARINGS
AR (S) STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

SPC (0302 AR S)

EVANS LOOP

BRADLEY ST

N
E

A
L
 S

T

B
IS

H
O

P
 R

D

PRICKETT RD

M
E

L
B

A
 C

IR

ROYA LN

ETHEL DR

PRICKETT RD

SURVEY NOTES:

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO ABANDONED A PORTION OF THE SEWER

EASEMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 55, PAGE 16-18, AND DEDICATE

SEWER EASEMENT.

INFORMATION REGARDING THE PRESENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS SHOWN HEREON. THIS INFORMATION

HAS BEEN SHOWN BASED ON THE LOCATION OF ABOVE GROUND

APPURTENANCES, AVAILABLE DESIGN PLANS, AND FLAGS AND

PAINT PLACED BY THE UNDERGROUND PROTECTION SERVICE. NO

CERTIFICATION IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THOROUGHNESS

OF THE INFORMATION CONCERNING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND

STRUCTURES SHOWN HEREON. (AR ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. OR 811).

CONTACT PROPER AUTHORITIES BEFORE BUILDING NEAR UTILITY

LINES, FOR EASEMENT WIDTH AND RESTRICTIONS. UTILITIES ARE

APPROXIMATE AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY

CONSTRUCTION.

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

SIDE BUILDING SETBACK LINES HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN FOR

CLARITY AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

SUBDIVISIONS RULES AND REGULATIONS.

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING ZONE

DESIGNATIONS OF "X" BY THE FEDERAL  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

AGENCY, ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 05125C0380E, WITH

AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 5, 2020, IN SALINE COUNTY, STATE OF

ARKANSAS, WHICH IS THE CURRENT FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP

FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH SAID PROPERTY IS SITUATED.”

UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE, ANY MONUMENT REFERRED TO

HEREIN AS AN "IRON PIN SET" IS A SET 5/8" DIAMETER REBAR,

24" IN LENGTH, WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "BAU 1480"

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN MADE USING

THE RECORDED INFORMATION SHOWN, AND THAT THIS

SURVEY IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND

BELIEF. AND I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A CATEGORY "A"

SURVEY AND THAT THE RELATIVE POSITIONAL ACCURACY  IS

BETTER THAN ±(0.25'), AS SHOWN HEREON.

Certificate of Owner

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and

described herein do hereby certify that we have caused to be

laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and

subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.

_______________________ ______________________

SIGNED DATE OF EXECUTION

_______________________ ______________________

NAME ADDRESS

SOURCE OF TITLE: DOC. No. 2018-013607

Certificate of Final Surveying Accuracy

I, Kenneth A. Bau, hereby certify that this plat

correctly represents a boundary survey made by me

or under my supervision; that all monuments shown

hereon actually exist and their location, size, type

and material are correctly shown; and that all

interior lot lines are accurately described in terms of

length and direction of the property sides.

Signed: _______________________

Kenneth A. Bau

Registered Land Surveyor

No. 1480, Arkansas

YOUNG,
HOBBS AND
ASSOCIATES

NO. 1592

N
O

I
T

A
Z

I

R
O

HTUAFO
ET

A
C

I
F

I
T

R
E

C

A
RKANSA

S

Certificate of Final Engineering Accuracy

I, Dave R. Hobbs, hereby certify that this plat

correctly represents a plan made or reviewed by me,

and that the engineering requirements of the City of

Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have

been fully complied with.

Signed: _______________________

Dave R. Hobbs

Registered Professional Engineer

No. 13340, Arkansas

Certificate of Final Plat Approval

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and

Regulations, This document was given approval by

the Bryant Planning Commission at a Meeting Held

_______, 2022. All of the Document is hereby

accepted, and this certificate executed under the

Authority of said Rules and Regulations.

_________________ ______________________________

Date of Execution Bryant Planning Commission

Certificate of Recording

27

SITE

1/4 NE

1/4 SE1/4 SW

1/4-1/4 SW 1/4-1/4 SE

1/4-1/4 NW 1/4-1/4 NE

CODE: 500-01S-15W-0-27-440-62-1480

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION MAP





Matthew.Gatto
Text Box
Matt Gatto, EIT 

Matthew.Gatto
Text Box
210-321-3433

Matthew.Gatto
Text Box
601 NW Loop 410, STE 350, San Antonio, TX 78216

Matthew.Gatto
Image

Matthew.Gatto
Text Box
on behalf of Chris Rogers, PE


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	DRC Report
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


